City Of Green 1755 Town Park Boulevard
PO Box 278
Green, Ohio 44232-0278

Phone: 330.896.6614
Wayne L. Wiethe, AICP Fax: 330.896.6606

Director of Planning planning@cityofgreen.oryg

Planning Department Memorandum

To: Mayor Neugebauer

From: Wayne Wiethe, Director of Planning WIe, ‘ar\

Date: December 29, 2017

Re: Planning Dept. Monthly Financial Summary - December, 2017

Attached is the Planning Department’s monthly financial summary for December, 2017.

cc: K. Ledford, Asst. Finance Director
M. Kapeluck, Clerk of Council
File
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City of Green Planning Department

Financial Summary December, 2017

Planning
RECEIPT DATE PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
69581 12/1 18-01 Peter Backer Riparian Variance- Site Plan Review $400.00
69582 12/4 John Volosen 2-24x36 Copies $6.00
69583 12/13 17-71 Kevin Kiernan CAK Replat Review $310.00
69584 12/14 Brooklyn Cabinets Land Disturbance Permit $150.00
69585 12/28 CAM, Inc. Sign Blades- Heritage Crossings of Green $200.00

Total: $1,066.00
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Nichole M. Baldinger, Adminfstrative Secretary
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Wayne L.

(ethe, Director of Planning




